S Hamburg Township Mok
{ Public Safety Department |

PO BOX 157 - HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 - FAX: (810) 231-9401
EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us
RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY

TO: Hamburg Township Board

FROM: Chief Richard Duffany

DATE: April 11, 2024

RE: Agenda Item Topic: Donation of Body-Worn Cameras
General Ledger #: N/A
Number of Supporting Documents: None

NEW/OLD BUSINESS: XXX New Business

Old Business — Previous Agenda #:

Requested Action

e Motion to approve the donation of two Watch Guard Vista Body-Worn Cameras (serial
numbers WFC1-063547 and WFC1-100421) to the Village of Pinckney Police
Department.

Background
Our department is in possession of two operational Watch Guard Vista Wi-Fi Body cameras that

were acquired in 2019. These cameras are no longer compatible with our upgraded video system
or our vehicle docking stations. Additionally, these two cameras are no longer supported by the
manufacturer due to their age. The Pinckney Police Department still operates the Watch Guard
Vista cameras and is in need of additional cameras to keep their system operational. | respectfully
request that the Board authorize the donation of these cameras to the Pinckney Police Department
at no cost.

Budget Impact
No budget impact.

Respectfully,
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Chief Richard Duffany
Director of Public Safety
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